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| P. 0. BOX 800
|
2244 WALNUT GROVE AVENUE
ROSEMEAD. CALIFORNIA 91770
M. O. MEDFORD TELEPHONE
MANAGER, NUCLEAR LICENSING (818) 302-1749

July 24, 1985

Director, Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Attention: J. A. Zwolinski, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 5
Division of Licensing
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555

Gentlemen:

Subject: Docket No. 50-206
SEP Topic III-6, Seismic Design Considerations
Long Term Seismic Criteria and Methodology
San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station
Unit 1

Reference: Letter M. 0. Medford, SCE, to J. A. Zwolinski, NRC, dated
May 14, 1985

The referenced letter submitted several documents, including EPRI
Report NP-3746, for use by the NRC staff and their consultants in order to
complete their review of the criteria and methodology for the Long Term
Service Seismic Reevaluation of San Onofre Unit 1. At the request of the NRC
staff, SCE requested that EPRI waive copyright protection of NP-3746.
Accordingly, as an enclosure to this letter, SCE is forwarding a copy of a
letter obtained from EPRI waiving copyright protection for report NP-3746,
Dynamic Response of Pressurized Z-Bend Piping Systems Tested Beyond Elastic
Limits and With Support Failures. Based upon the enclosed waiver and
discussions with EPRI staff, the report is released for use in the NRC Public
Document Room.

If you have any questions or desire additional information, please
contact me.

Very truly yours,
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Enclosure
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Electric Power
Research Institute

June 24, 1985

J.L. Rainsberry

Supervisor, Nuclear Licensing
San Onofre Unit 1

P.0. Box 800

Room 412-G01

Rosemead, CA 91770

Dear Mr. Rainsberry:

EPRI is pleased to grant your request of May 28, 1985, and
waives their rights to the copyright protection for NP-3746,
Dynamic Response of Pressurized Z-Bend Piping Systems Tested
Beyond Elastic Limits and with Support Failures.

Thank you for your interest in EPRI publications. If we can
be of further service, please let us know.

Sincerely,
C:;:CL4L4L S itexa D

Jdne Weiss
Technical Publications
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